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- Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Friday, May 13, 201 1 10.42 AM 
To: Anna Williams 

Cc: Connie Kummer, Theresa Fariey, Ruth Nettles; Martha Brown 
Subject: RE 090539-GU - Declassification of Confidential Documents 

P e r  this e-mail. confidentiol DNs 10167-10. 10168-10. 10169-10. 10170-10. ond 10171- 
- 10 will be declossified ond ploced in the  public docket file. 

Jhonk You 

- 
L 

From: Anna Williams 
Sent: Friday, May 13,2011 10:40 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: 090539-GU - Declassification of Confidential Documents 

Yes, the below confidentiol documents should be declossified and pluced in the  public 

docket file. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 10:31 AM 
To: Anna Williams 
Subject: RE: 090539-GU - Declassification of Confidential Documents 

yes. you'll let  me know, o r  yes. declassify the  below confidentiol documents ond place in 

the public docket file ? 

Mlilrgiierite %). jBrBean 
Cornrnieeion Dcpiitp K1erk 33 
$loriba $Jublit Bcruice Coinnriseion 
Offire of Conuniseion Clerk 
2340 $%liiiniarb Oak %nulrbarb 
Ciillilljilesee. $loribs 32399-0850 
550-413-(3824 

~- ~ - . ,  '. ,. ~ n . 7 ;  - . , , . ! *  From: Anna Williams 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 10:22 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 03337 MAY 13= 
5/13/2011 
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Subject: RE: 090539-GU 

Yes. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, May 12,2011 5:22 PM 
To: Anna Williams 
Cc: Theresa Farley; Martha Brown; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: 090539-GU 

Anno. 

Miumi-Dude f i led the  ot tuched notice o f  w i thd rowo l  o f  notice o f  confidentiol informotion (DN 03323-1 I )  
today. 

Please udvise i f  the  below confidentiol documents should be declossified ond placed in t h e  public docket 

f i le. 

Thonks. 

10167-10 - Miomi-Dude (Gil lmon) - (CONFID€NTlAL) Cer to in  highlighted informotion in d i rec t  testimony 

o f  Joseph A. Ruiz. Jr. ond €xh JAR- 1 ,  
10168-10 - Miomi-Dude (Gil lmon) - (CONFID€NTIAL) Cer to in  highlighted informotion in d i rec t  testimony 

o f  Gregory  Hicks. 

10169-10 - Miami-Dude (Gil lmon) - (CONFlD€NTlAL) Cer to in  highlighted informotion in d i rec t  testimony 

o f  Jock Longer ond €xhs JL- I through JL- IO. 
10170-10 - Miami-Dude (Gil lmon) - (CONFlDENTlAL) Cer to in  highlighted informotion in d i rec t  testimony 

o f  F r e d  R. S u f f e r  ond €xhs FRS-I through FRS-3. 
10171-10 - Miomi-Dude (Gil lmon) - (CONFlD€NTlAL) Cer to in  highlighted informotion in d i rec t  testimony 

o f  Brim P. Armstrong and €xhs  BPA-I through BPA-3. 

fiI'lr7rgiieritc @. #lcXran 
Coiiiiiiissioii Dcyutp Clcrlr 33 
3floribn $3iibIir %herbire Commission 
Office of (Coiimiiseioii Clerk 
2340 Sbuinarb @ah @oulebarb 
f&lkllJAWt?t', 3flOribrl 32399 -0850 
830-113-8824 
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